

Sabrina Stanbery

LPN - Meadow Manor

Springfield, IL 62703

sabrinastanbery4_wkz@indeedemail.com

+1 217 331 2402

Efficient and reliable LPN with experience in a hospital setting, private setting, and long term care facility. I have assisted with nursing treatments, supported diagnostic procedures and charted resident records. I am interested in a full-time role as a LPN in a top notch health care facility. I am a skilled new LPN graduate with knowledge and understanding of developmental factors specific to adult and geriatric residents. Furthermore, I am a motivated LPN with a highly effective communication style and an efficient worker who demonstrates strong time management skills. As a level-headed healthcare professional I remain calm and effective in extremely difficult and stressful situations and have a strong belief in the importance of companionship and support in patient care.

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

SIU School of Medicine - Springfield, IL

January 2017 to Present

Provide discharge education to patients. Triage phone calls. Refill medication and provide education for said medications. Input orders. Obtain prior authorization from insurance companies for tests and procedures. Schedule tests and procedures.

LPN

Meadow Manor - Taylorville, IL

August 2016 to Present

- * Maintain a calm safe environment on a rehabilitation/ long term care wing.
- * Perform treatments as ordered by doctors.
- * Do Medicare charting and also chart on acute changes in resident's.
- * Schedule labs, tests, and appointments for resident's.

LPN

Accountable Healthcare Staffing - St. Louis, MO

February 2016 to Present

- * Fill in open spots in nursing homes.
- * Follow protocol and provide appropriate care for residents.
- * Chart and pass medications.

LPN

Liberty Village - Leroy, IL, US

February 2016 to August 2016

- * Pass medications on the rehabilitation hall.
- * Chart behaviors, changes, and communicate with doctors.
- * Perform treatments as ordered by doctors.

- * Assess resident's for acute change

CNA - St. Louis, MO

August 2015 to January 2016

- * Travel to different nursing homes to provide staffing assistance when needed.
- * Provide excellent care for residents.
- * Ability to adapt quickly to new and changing environments.
- * Fulfill all job duties per facility protocol.

CNA - Springfield, IL

May 2013 to July 2015

- * Maintained accurate records of patient care, condition, progress and concerns.
- * Monitored vital signs, such as blood pressure and pulse.
- * Responded appropriately to the physical and emotional needs of patients.
- * Obtained clients' medical history, drug history, complaints, and allergies.
- * Assisted patients with bathing, oral hygiene, grooming, feeding, and elimination.
- * Maintained a clean, healthy and safe environment.
- * Assisted with patient transfer and ambulation.
- * Followed safe lifting techniques and individual resident lifting instructions.
- * Answered patient calls for care and feeding.
- * Documents objective data and routine aspects of patient care.
- * Reported any unusual circumstances in the patient condition or environment.

Nurse Technician

St. John's Hospital - Springfield, IL

September 2011 to July 2013

- * Performed direct patient care aimed at increasing comfort, psychosocial and spiritual well-being by providing assistance with personal hygiene, physical comfort, nutrition, elimination, prevention of skin breakdown, rehabilitation and safety.
- * Member in good standing with Nurse Aide Registry
- * Maintained accurate records of patient care, conditions, progress and concerns.
- * Monitored vital signs.
- * Responded appropriately to the physical and emotional needs of patients.
- * Tested and recorded blood glucose levels.
- * Changed sterile dressings.
- * Obtained information upon admission.
- * Provided pre - and post- op care.
- * Helped patients move in and out of beds, wheelchairs, and automobiles.
- * Maintained a clean, healthy, and safe environment.
- * Assisted with patient transfers and ambulation.

CNA - Springfield, IL

February 2008 to September 2011

- * Cared for a second cervical quadriplegic in her home.
- * Administered medications.
- * Performed ADL's.
- * Assisted with therapy.

Education

LPN in Lpn

CACC - Springfield, IL

February 2015 to December 2015

Certified Nursing Assistant

Lincoln Land Community College - Springfield, IL

2002

General

Webster Health and Science Academy

1999

Lanphier High School - Springfield, IL

Skills

- LPN (4 years)
- CPR (10+ years)
- Home Health
- Staff Nurse
- CNA
- Dementia Care
- Alzheimer's Care
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Caregiving
- Triage
- Medication Administration

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

Additional Information

Skills:

- * LPN
- * CNA
- * CPR/First Aid
- * Dementia and Alzheimer's knowledge
- * Patient-focused care
- * Trustworthy companion